October 7, 1964

Tenneoco 0il Company
P. O, Box 1031
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. Robert K. Wilpits
Dear 3ir:

We are in receipt of your letter dated October 5, 1964,
requesting plugging information for 3ocuthwestern, Inc,, CEM
Federal #3--H., However, we do not have a #3 well in the SE/L
SE/l of 29-195-31%, We show this well té bs in the SE/i NE/4
of 29-193-31E, .

We have received a Federal form, "Netice of Inbention te
Abandon Well." Details of work follows:

100! plug from 2220 to 2120C!

100' plug, 50! in 4§" and 507 out. Apprex. 1600'
100' plug, %0 in 8 5/8" and 50' out. Approx. 706'
50! plug at top of 8 5/8" casing. At 300!

157 plug at surface with 4" marimsr,

Mud between all plugs.

Very truly yours,
OIl, CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M., L. Arnstrong
Supervisor, Distriect No. II
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